

Saddam Ansari

Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, India

saddamarunachal@gmail.com

9628569939

[linkedin.com/in/saddam-ansari-05586910a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/saddam-ansari-05586910a)

Summary

Founder at Zebra Technosys.. 6+ yrs of Experience in Software development with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Salesforce, LWC, Aura , SQL, SQLite,Postgresql, ASP.NET MVC,ASP.NET Windows Apps, jQuery, ASP.NET AJAX, and C. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in web development and windows appication

Experience

Founder

Zebra TechnoSys

Jan 2022 - Present (11 months +)

Chief Technology Officer

Enquiry Finder

Aug 2022 - Present (4 months +)

Education



Ambalika Institute of Management and Technology

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Electrical, Electronics and Communications

Engineering

Apr 2012 - Jun 2016



Motivational Pathway

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Electrical, Electronics and Communications

Engineering

2012 - 2016

GHSS Mahadevpur ,Arunachal Pradesh

Bachelor's Degree, Electronics and Communications Engineering

2008 - Present

Skills

- Lightning Web Components
- Aura
- Certified Salesforce.com Developer
- Software as a Service (SaaS)
- Digital Marketing
- Salesforce Lightning
- Salesforce.com Consulting
- Salesforce.com
- ASP.NET
- C#